JEOTSNA JACOB

Thekkumury Shalom Bhavan, Payipad P.O, Haripad, Alappuzha · Phone: 8739939549 jeotsna.jacob1989@gmail.com

Engaging Nursing Lecturer effectively by conveying nursing concepts and procedures in classroom, laboratory and clinical settings. Committed to incorporating knowledge gathered from ongoing research to educate students in nursing concepts. Ability to provide instruction in laboratory and clinical settings

EXPERIENCE

DEC 2017 – JUNE 2018

NURSING TUTOR/LECTURER, PRAKSAH INSTITUTE, GREATER NOIDA, UP Medical Surgical Lecturer

MAY 2017 – NOV 2017 NURSING TUTOR/LECTURER, SHARADA COLLAGE OF NURSING, SODAWAS, ALWAR, RAJASTHAN *Medical Surgical Lecturer*

MAY 2013 – DEC 2014 STAFF NURSE, SDMH, JAIPUR

EDUCATION

2016 MSC NURSING, RAJASATHAN UNIVERSITY, JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN Medical Surgical Nursing Percentage: 76% 2012 BSC NURSING, RAJIV GANDHI UNIVERSITY, BANGLORE, KARNATAKA Percentage: 70%

2007

SENIOR SECONDARY EDU., BOARD OF SECONDARY EDUCATION, RAJASTHAN Percentage: 53%

2005 SECONDARY EDU., BOARD OF SECONDARY EDUCATION, RAJASTHAN Percentage: 64.5%

SKILLS

- Prepared and delivered lectures to undergraduate students on topic medical surgical.
- Supervised students' laboratory and clinical work.
- MS Office suite (Word, Excel, Power point)
- Conducts problem based learning sessions in the classroom.
- Prepared course materials such as syllabi, homework assignments, and handouts.
- Maintain reports of student performances and issues
- Motivate students to achieve academic goals
- Attends seminars and workshops to enhance teaching abilities.
- Panellist for presentations of student nurses.

LANGUAGE

ENGLISH

Read, Write, Speak

HINDI

Read, Write, Speak

MALAYALAM Speak

PERSONAL INFO

DATE OF BIRTH 21st Oct 1991

GENDER

Female

MARTIAL STATUS

Married

HOBBIES

Reading Books, Listening Music, Travelling

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all the information given is true and correct to the best of my knowledge